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25 April 2020 

Dear Paul, 

Block 5, 1-23 Compton Court, Repton Road, Hertford, SG14 2FW - EWS1 External Wall 
Fire Review 
 
At the time of design the fire strategy for the building was considered to have an 
uppermost storey less than 18m and therefore the fire safety guidance placed no 
controls on the type of insulation used within the building. For a building with an 
uppermost storey greater than 18m above ground the applicable fire safety guidance at 
the time of construction recommended that the building be provided with external walls 
that include insulation (and other products) that are composed of materials that are 
deemed to be a “material of limited combustibility” in accordance with Approved 
Document B (ADB). Other routes to compliance given in ADB include fire testing in 
accordance with BR 135, through full scale fire testing in accordance with BS 8414-1 or 
BS 8414-2.  

There are two main types of external wall construction within the building; those with a 
brick outer facing on the lower levels and a rainscreen cladding system to parts of the 
fourth and fifth floor. The insulation used in all external walls is understood to be 
Kingspan K15, which is a rigid foam board consisting of PIR which is inherently 
combustible in nature.  

Since the construction of the building was completed additional fire tests have been 
undertaken that demonstrate that the installed brickwork walls on the lower levels would 
have been suitable for use on buildings of any height. The appropriate fire test 
information is as follows: 

1. BRE Global Test Report P112065-1000 – BS 8414-2:2015 + A1:2017 Test on 
brickwork cladding system with Kingspan Kooltherm K15 insulation, Issue 1 26th 
October 2018, and: 

2. BRE Global Classification Report P112065-1001 – Kingspan Insulation Ltd 
Classification of fire performance in accordance with BR 135 Annex B, Issue 1 
31st October 2018.  

The rainscreen clad parts of the building are understood to have used an Equitone 
product, which has a fire performance of A2-s1,d0 to EN 13501-1:2018 and therefore 
complies with the recommendations for buildings of any height.  

Kingspan K15 has been successfully fire tested to BS 8414 with a number of rainscreen 
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cladding systems, including one with a cement particle board. Additionally the Equitone 
rainscreen cladding system has been successfully fire tested in systems that use other 
PIR insulation. Therefore whilst not formally fire tested with the type of rainscreen 
cladding system installed within the building, it is considered that the fire performance 
would be favourable (albeit cannot be guaranteed) if subjected to a fire test.  

The above assessment is made on the assumption that cavity barriers have been 
provided in accordance with the fire strategy and that the external wall construction is 
installed in accordance with the design details provided. Having reviewed photographic 
evidence taken during the construction stage we believe that the building was 
constructed in accordance with the design intent. However, we take no responsibility for 
any shortfalls in the standard of construction on site or any amendments to the building 
since the building was complete.  

It is also considered that by compliance with the above requirements the building would 
adhere to the requirements contained in the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local 
Government Advice for Building Owners of Multi-storey, Multi-occupied Residential 
Buildings document, dated January 2020.  

I can confirm that this review has been undertaken by myself and that I am a Chartered 
Engineer with the Institution of Fire Engineers and are therefore suitably qualified to 
undertake such an assessment, in accordance with Note 3 of the EWS1 form.  

Yours sincerely 

 

Steven Marshall 
BEng(Hons) MSc CEng MIFireE MIET 
Director - Fire Engineering 
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